From: Duane Williams

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Warrilow, Phyllis
Cc: Vickie Brock

Subject: Proof of Payment NO CAA-04-2023-0212(b)
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:41:30 PM
Attachments: Attached Image.msq

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached proof of payment for the above referenced case with the EPA. Please confirm

receipt.
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CIBCO

Completed Wire Details

Detail for Confirmation Number 487349046

Debit Information

Wire Type:

Account:

Effective Date:
Amount:

Currency:

Entered By:

Entry Date/Time:
Transmitted By:
Transmit Date/Time:
Status:
Confirmation Number:

Reference Number:

Recipient Information

Bank ID Type:
Bank ID:

Bank Name:
Bank Address 1:
Bank Address 2 :
Bank Address 3:

Domestic wire

PFP - DBA SUNRIVER - *9973
09/21/2023

16,740.00

uUSD

KBURNETT

09/21/2023 10:44:53 am (ET)
DWILLIAMS

09/21/2023 10:56 AM (ET)
CONFIRMED

487349046
20230921L1LFBA4C000590

ABA
021030004

TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION

WASHINGTON
DC
33 Liberty Street, New York, NY







Recipient Account:
Recipient Name:
Recipient Address 1:
Recipient Address 2:

Additional Information for
Recipient:

Wire Initiator Information

Wire Initiator Name:
Wire Initiator Address 1:

Wire Initiator Address 2:

68010727

Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20460

Protein for Pets Opco, LLC d/b/a Sun River Service Company,
2018 Beeler Road South, Wilson, NC Docket No. CAA-04-
2023-0212(b)

PET SOLUTIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
601 13TH ST
MONETT, MO 657081850

Approval History Information

Approval Status: 1 of 1 received

Action

UserID Date Time

Enter Request KBURNETT 09/21/2023 10:44:53 AM (ET)

Approve Request DWILLIAMS 09/21/2023 10:56:42 AM (ET)











